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Writing Lab — for how many students are you looking to provide this service?

ANSWER: PA Cyber educates approximately 11,000 students. Not all students utilize this
service (based on their grade level and schedule). PA Cyber would ideally license per
submission.

SAT/PSAT Workshop — for how many students are you looking to provide this service? In which
grade? Only 11™? Or 10*" or 12" grade too?

ANSWER: PA Cyber is looking to provide this service to approximately 250 students. This
service would be available to any student interested in taking the PSAT/SAT, which is typically
students in grades 9-12.

Please clarify what is meant by “separate and distinct Proposals” (page 4 of the RFP). Does this
mean they have to be binded separately as hard copies?

We are proposing on 2 of the services, do we have to submit 2 sets of everything (i.e., 2 sets of
Signature Pages, Reference Formes, etc.).

ANSWER: Separate and distinct proposals means that a vendor must submit responses to each
section/question for which they plan to submit a proposal. If a vendor plans to submit a
proposal for more than one (1) service, the proposals/answers can be combined and bound
together. If you are proposing on two (2) services, you do not need to submit two sets of each
Schedule. One set is sufficient for all proposals from a single vendor.



